Ibrox & Cessnock Community Council Minutes of meeting on Wednesday 19th July 2017 at 7pm at Clyde Community Hall

- 1. Attendance & Apologies
- In attendance:

Councillors: Ricky Bell (**RB**) and Allan Young (**AY**)

Community councillors: Shona Craven, Iain Henderson (IH), Mark Hughes (MH), John Foster (JF), John McKinstry (JM), Avril Williamson

Police Scotland: PC Craig Cameron, PC Larissa Cooper.

Residents: Marta Calana, Archie Henderson, Jacqueline and John Hopkins (Kinning Park Community Council), Stuart Minnis, Sheila Muirhead, Jamie Murray, Margaret Prunty (**MP**).

Apologies: Stephen Dornan, Anne Henderson, John Kane, Kirsty McDowall, Grace Smith

2. Police Update

PC Craig Cameron updated the CC on the Crime Report for June 2017 in the ICCC area. (Bracketed figures are June 2016 figures for comparison.)

- 64 (76) TOTAL REPORTED CRIMES:
- 6 (3) VANDALISM
- 2 (7) BREACH OF PEACE
- 11 (13) ROAD TRAFFIC OFFENCES
- 4 (6) THEFTS
- 2 (5) THEFTS FROM M/VEHICLES
- 11 (3) HOUSEBREAKING
- 10 (6) ASSAULT **
- 3 (9) MISUSE DRUGS ACT ***
- 1 (0) DRUNK & INCAPABLE
- 0 (2) FIRERAISING
- 6 (19) STREET DRINKING
- 8 (3) OTHER CRIMES*

*Other Crimes – Robbery, Fraud, Taxi Fraud, s1 SOSA, s3 SOSA, Urinating, Possession of Knife ** 2 Serious Assault 2016

*** 3 Supply Charges 2016

TOTAL INCIDENTS: June 2017 - 275, June 2016 - 316.

- There has been an increase in information regarding drug-dealing in the area between Ibroxholm Oval to Kinning Park.
- Street noise from local groups in the area was discussed. The more complaints received about street noise, the more likely there could be action to deal with it.
- It was pointed out by residents that the community centre/church on Lorne Street (Kinning Park) has been monitored for noise abatement, no action taken to deal with this issue.

3. Minutes of Previous Meeting

The minutes of the previous meeting recorded as being approved.

4. Matters Arising

Ibroxholm Development

- · Contact details will be displayed at the development site.
- Trees beside the tower block have been removed. No further trees should be removed (inc Ibrox Terrace/Whitefield Road corner).
- Keepmoat have applied for licence for temporary road access via Edmiston Drive, which hopefully means vehicles will not be using lbrox Terrace for delivery access.
- Screening has be put up and will be put around play area too.

• MP has already phoned site manager due to concern about trees, and was reassured that plans would be respected.

Pacific Quay Development

- Zander Planning had raised concerns with **RB** about issues that he had raised at the our previous, they have requested private meeting with **RB** in relation to this.
- Zander planning have given a commitment to continue dialogue with ICCC regarding the various issues raised at our last meeting: distillery smell and sound, parking provision, housing buy/rent, boundary wall, community space.
- The Pacific Quay consultation exhibition was well attended.

Boundary change

- **MH** reported that he had attended the last Govan CC meeting and had discussed the possibility of the Govan East CC area being split between the 2 community councils.
- Govan CC has contacted residents group within the Govan East area to arrange meetings to discuss the status of the Govan East CC Area.

Bellahouston Park Music Events

- Green Day event was cancelled.
- Summer Sessions Eminem concert will happen. There will be a meeting Tuesday July 25th at House for an Art Lover at 6pm rearing the summer sessions.

5. Correspondence Received

Correspondence has been received on the following items, information on these items can be found on our websites new section.

- Glasgow Community Plan out for consultation.
- Battle of Langside 50th anniversary event.
- Stalled Spaces call for projects
- Community Empowerment... consultation
- Draft property strategy consultation
- Tenants' Union Pearce Institute

Evening Times Article:

- A company called Copperdog Ibrox Ltd based at Ibrox Stadium has applied to create a new licensed premises (new entertainment venue), seven days a week, 11am to midnight. Objections or representations need to be registered by August 3rd in relation to this license.
- **RB** informed us the residents that have spoken to him are not happy about this license application. **MH** suggested as Rangers hasn't kept in touch with the CC maybe we should invite them to attend a future meeting?

6. Local Residents' Forum

IH pointed out the number of broken pavements, bad pothole, loose slabs, especially on Brand Street and Paisley Road West. One across from Copper Pot is particularly bad. Too many patch jobs and not enough proper repairs. **IH** also pointed out the elderly residents have been injured due to the these damaged surfaces.

7. GCC Councillor Updates

GCC is currently in recess although councillors are still doing case work

- AY: Chasing up match-day parking progress. Councillors will meet with council officers within the next few weeks to get and progress update on the event day parking.
- **RB** pointed out there are parking problems with across the whole ward. Govan Area Partnership may be the forum to tackle issues in a way that benefits everyone.
- **AY**: Discussed litter and recycling in the area. It was suggested a holding a local meeting about tackling these issues.
- AY pointed out that houses get brown bins and can put food in them. But you can't put garden waste in food waste bins.
- **RB** informed us that there is a plan to replace metal back court bins with wheelie bins over the next few years. Although as the budget for the current council year has already been set by the previous administration this will not start to until the next budgetary year.

8. Community Council Business

- JM informed us that the the CC has now received and paid all Clyde Community Hall invoices for the monthly meetings although is still waiting for the invoice for the hustings.
- It was noted there was no tea or coffee provided for this evening meeting by the hall.

9. Planning/Licensing Updates

- Images of the bricks being used at Hinselwood Drive development where shown to the CC. The bricks that will be used are grey colour. It was pointed out that the community would be consulted on the brick colour but this does not appear to have happened. The images of the bricks are available on the ICCC website.
- **MH** informed us that planning applications are listed on our website. There are several new planning applications in the area: inc new windows and (separate) subdivide flat on Walmer Crescent; shop and flat on corner of Ibrox Street to be converted to bigger flat.
- Zander Planning are planning another mixed-use development at Scotland Street.
- Copland Road will be closed during the day from 12th July to 9th September, this is to allow an old train tunnel to be filled/reinforced.
- JF asked about how to access licensing applications online. RB will look into this.
- AY pointed out that problems finding the application suggests things may be going under the radar. Councillors receive them all in paper form.
- It was discussed if license & planning applications going up online the right day, or weeks after the consultation period has officially started? the Consultation should start ticking when the application is on the public website.
- RB: informed us the whole licensing structure is under review at the moment.

10. Rep Updates

CCDF

IH reported neither a member of the current GCC administration nor Empowerment Services showed up at the last meeting. Discussed how to encourage more interest in CCs. Sean Mackay of Garnethill CC spoke about CCs being on Facebook and IT training sessions will be set up for community councillors. Next CCDF has been brought forward from September 30 to September 9. Burgh Court Hall in John Street from 9am.

11. AOB

Nothing was raised.

12. Next Meeting - August 16, 7pm at Clyde Community Hall